Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 6:14 PM

To: melody.teoh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP VEH SURVEYED: SJS7659K (EQ REF: DM21HO00466/MT // LKK REF:

CS3/EQI21004016/Gvf3e2)

Dear Melody,
The valuation for SIS 7659K as below:

Market value: $54,000/-
LTA :$24,837/-
Nett Value :$29,163/-

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Melody Teoh <melody.teoh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June, 2021 4:53 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: TP VEH SURVEYED: SJS7659K (EQ REF: DM21H0O00466/MT // LKK REF: CS3/EQI21004016/Gvf3e2)

Dear LKK,
Please assist to provide us the market value & ERV for the above mentioned vehicle surveyed.

Thank you.

Announcement
In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our operation remains “Business As Usual” — except most of us are on a Work-From-Home arrangement -reachabl

Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed until further notice. Any onsite customer care service, including meetings in the EQl premises can only be conc

Best Regards,

Melody Teoh
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